Emilie Bateman

From: Mark Holman <markh@hrp-architects.com>

Sent: 05 September 2022 16:38

To: Emilie Bateman

Cc: Vedaant Patel

Subject: RE: 10808/APP/2022/2505 - 2 Gatehill Road Northwood
Attachments: 8979-15 REV B Gate Planning.pdf

Good Afternoon Emilie

The drawing indicates the pier details so my assumption is you require clarity for the proposed brickwork?

If this is the case then the brickwork as per the DAS and main dwelling extension will be the same and as follows:
Capital Blend soft Red imperial

If you require any further clarity then please do not hesitate to contact us,

Best regards
Mark Holman

Director

HRP Architects Ltd

First Floor, Unit 18 Limberline Spur
Hilsea, Portsmouth

Hants, PO3 5H)J

Tel: 023 9269 1843
Social Media: www.facebook.com/HRPArchitects/
Web: www.hrp-architects.com

This email (and any files transmitted with it) is intended for the above addresses(s). It may contain confidential
information. If you are not the addressee you must not copy, distribute, disclose or use any of the information in it. If
you have received in error please delete it and immediately notify the sender. All reasonable precautions have been
taken to ensure that this email is free from any virus, however, the recipient should verify that this is the case.

At HRP, we appreciate all comments received from clients, take pride in providing an excellent service and place value
on our ability to correct any errors. Should you wish to comment on any aspect of the service that we have given you,
please do so in confidence through our email address.

From: Emilie Bateman <EBateman@hillingdon.gov.uk>

Sent: 31 August 2022 15:53

To: Mark Holman <markh@hrp-architects.com>

Subject: 10808/APP/2022/2505 - 2 Gatehill Road Northwood

Good afternoon,

| hope yoy are well. | am currently reviewing this discharge of conditions application for condition 3:
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Notwithstanding the details specified on the approved drawings, no works for the electric and pedestrian gates
and brick piers hereby approved shall take place until details of their materials and

external finishes have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter
the development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be

retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and photographs/images.

Please can you email over the details regarding the brick piers?

Many thanks,

Emilie Bateman

Planning Officer

Residents Services

A: London Borough of Hillingdon| Civic Centre (3N/02) | UB8 1UW
E: ebateman@hillingdon.gov.uk

Please note the advice given in this email represents the officer’s opinion and is given in the spirit of helpfulness,
without prejudice. It is does not bind the Council to a particular outcome regarding any planning matter.

Hillingdon Council routinely monitors the content of emails sent and received via its network for the purposes of
ensuring compliance with its policies and procedures. The contents of this message are for the attention and use of the
intended addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient or addressee, or the person responsible for sending the
message you may not copy, forward, disclose or otherwise use it or any part of it in any way. To do so may be unlawful.
If you receive this email by mistake please advise the sender immediately. Where opinions are expressed they are not
necessarily those of the London Borough of Hillingdon. Service by email is not accepted unless by prior agreement.



